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Wendy Welsh

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 11:00 PM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Advisory Board Application 

First Name Tilly 

Last Name Pick 

Date 2/19/2024  

Address1 144 n Fields Circle 

Address2 Field not completed.

City Chapel Hill 

State North Carolina 

Zip 27516 

Is this address located 
within the corporate limits 
of the Town of Carrboro? 

Yes 

Is this address located 
within the Town's ETJ, 
Planning Jurisdiction, or 
Northern Transition Area? 

Unsure 

Telephone (111)-111-1111 6127190178 

Email Address tillypick@gmail.com 

The demographic information provided below is of interest because your elected 
officials want the Town's advisory boards to reflect the diversity of the Town. 
Diversity of the applicant pool is a priority of the Board.  

What Year Were You Born? 1969 

Race Caucasian 

Sex Male 

Ethnicity Field not completed.
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Occupation Account Management 

Are you a registered Orange 
County Voter? 

Yes 

Length of Residence in 
Orange County 

5 

Length of Residence in the 
Town of Carrboro 

5 

I wish to be considered for 
appointment to the 
following 
committee/board(s) (Select 
no more than two (2)): 

Climate Action Team  

Advisory Board Preference Climate Action Team 

Other (advisory board not 
listed): 

Field not completed.

**Employer/Self Employed Deque Systems, Inc 

Number of Years Employed 4.5 years 

** Provide examples of how 
you are involved in the 
promotion of travel and 
tourism in the Town of 
Carrboro.  

Field not completed.

Community 
Activities/Organizational 
Memberships 

CURRENT: Carrboro Climate Action Team; Lake Hogan Farms 

HOA Architectural Review Board 

PAST: Boston Area Sustainability Group; Lake Hogan Farms 

Climate Change Group; Manchester by the Sea Zoning Board 

of Appeals 

Relevant Experience: I am the current Chair of the Climate Action team and have 

been a member of the CAT since its beginning. 

I was one of five co-organizers of the Boston Area 

Sustainability Group. BASG brings sustainability-minded folks 

together to share ideas, experiences and best practices to 

further our sustainability knowledge and networks. (Since 

moving to Carrboro last year, I continued in my role remotely. 

until 2 years ago (https://basgdotorg.wordpress.com/) 

I co-founded the Lake Hogan Farms Climate Change Group 

and created its website resource. We came together early 2020 
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around a mutual interest in environment-friendly ideas to 

address climate change where we live. 

http://www.lakehoganfarmsclimatechangegroup.com/ and 

https://thelocalreporter.press/battling-climate-change-in-lake-

hogan-farms/ 

I volunteered my time to support Orange County's recycling 

and composting activities. 

Reasons You Wish to be 
Appointed 

To help put our town's climate plan into action. 

We believe as a Town and 
as a Town Council that 
racial equity and diversity 
and inclusion are important. 
Please tell us your thoughts 
about this and why they are 
important not only in 
advisory board/commission 
work but also in all facets of 
local government and 
community work. 

When we think of all the questions and issues our world is 

facing, it is quite possible that achieving racial as well as 

gender 

equality, diversity, and inclusion is the one answer that will lead 

us to all the other answers. 

Have you ever served on 
any Town of Carrboro 
Committee or Board? 

Yes 

If yes, which one(s)? Climate Action Team 

Are you currently serving on 
a Town Board or 
Committee? 

Yes 

If yes, are you applying for a 
third consecutive term? 

No 

If yes, please describe how 
you meet one, or more, of 
the following exceptions 
noted below.  

Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Wendy Welsh

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 5:15 PM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant)

Advisory Board Chair Report (Complete One Per Applicant) 

Advisory Board Name: Climate Action Team 

Chair Name Tilly Pick 

Applicant First Name: Tilly 

Applicant Last Name: Pick 

1. Has the applicant 
previously served on this or 
another advisory board? 

Yes 

2. If yes, how many total 
years have they served? 

2 

3. Is the applicant already 
serving on this advisory 
board and seeking 
reappointment to their 
second, full term? 

Yes (Skip to Last Question) 

4. Is the applicant already 
serving on this advisory 
board and completed their 
two full terms? 

Field not completed.

5. Is the applicant applying 
for a special or expert seat 
on the advisory board? 

No 

6. If yes, which seat? Field not completed.

7. Did the applicant attend 
an advisory board meeting? 

Yes 

8. If applicant did not 
attend an advisory board 
meeting, did you contact 
them via phone or email? 

Field not completed.
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9. Applicant has 
demonstrated a clear 
understanding of the time 
commitment, roles, and 
responsibilities of serving 
on the advisory board: 

Field not completed.

10. If no, briefly explain: Field not completed.

11. In addition to your 
comments above, please 
check other qualities that 
the applicant offers that 
would help the Advisory 
Board meet its goals for 
community representation. 
Please note that candidates 
who do not meet any of 
these qualities are still 
eligible for appointment. 
Please communicate any 
urgent needs and priorities 
for Advisory Board 
composition to your Town 
Council liaison.  

Occupation, Experience, or Special Skills 

If other, please explain: Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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Wendy Welsh

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 12:26 PM

To: _Group - Town Clerk; Wendy Welsh

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Board Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Advisory Board Application 

First Name Lauren 

Last Name Nyland 

Date 2/18/2024  

Address1 241 Stable Rd 

Address2 Field not completed.

City Carrboro 

State NC 

Zip 27510 

Is this address located 
within the corporate limits 
of the Town of Carrboro? 

Yes 

Is this address located 
within the Town's ETJ, 
Planning Jurisdiction, or 
Northern Transition Area? 

No 

Telephone (111)-111-1111 9199282836 

Email Address mills.lauren@gmail.com 

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

Race white
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Sex female 

Ethnicity Field not completed.

Occupation retired teacher 

Are you a registered Orange 
County Voter? 

Yes 

Length of Residence in 
Orange County 

23 years 

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

**Employer/Self Employed retired 

Number of Years Employed Field not completed.

** Provide examples of how 
you are involved in the 
promotion of travel and 
tourism in the Town of 
Carrboro.  

Field not completed.

Community 
Activities/Organizational 
Memberships 

NC Warn member for 26 years. Less active member of other 

environmental groups - followed and supported denial of ACP

Joined Haw River Assembly 2019. Am a Trash-trap volunteer. 

Trained as a Climate Reality Leader 2020, Volunteer program 

director for RTP High School Sailing, Active with HOA - 

committee focusing on invasive plants, garden manager, 

former Board President 

Relevant Experience: I was member of a group that met fall 2019 to support the 

Carrboro Climate Action Plan. We met with Sammy Slade and

Randee Haven-O'Donnell. We familiarized ourselves with the 

plan and areas that were town responsibilities and areas that 

were for residents/businesses. Projects included an outreach 

during a Saturday Farmer's Market and generating education 

modules. 
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I was a coordinator for the outreach event and organized 

information for the Transportation Module to be used for a 

template for other modules. - Prior to being a teacher, I was a 

contract employee at the EPA, managing a neurotoxicology 

lab. I am 

interested in research and good practices for health and the 

environment. - When I was a teacher, a personal and 

professional 

interest was in communication, conflict resolution, and working 

in groups to solve problems. I am trained in the Mutual 

Learning Approach and Non-violent Communication. I was a 

member, then chair of our Social Inclusion Group, which 

worked with students, parents, and staff. I appreciate working 

in groups on projects, with the solutions that can come when all 

perspectives are heard and incorporated. Part of my work in 

communication at my school led to work on diversity with 

experiences with the Racial Equity Institute, Conversations on 

Equity series, book study, podcasts that continues to present 

with attempts to expose and remind myself of anti-racist 

thoughts, learning, and action. 

I have been a member of the CAT advisory board for the past 

two years. With many groups that I am involved in, I was active 

in education, outreach, and coordination. I would like to use 

those skills and experience on the Climate Action Team 

Reasons You Wish to be 
Appointed 

The Carrboro Climate Action Plan is a solid and impressive 

plan. I would like to see it implemented and would like to help. 

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

Keeping racial equity, diversity, and inclusion central is 

important as the government is a role model and is making 

core decisions that have impact. The decisions that are made 

have an opportunity to directly affect people's lives, as well as 

addressing the structural racism that exists in our lives and 

government. Issues of racial equity can arise in any part of life 

and require awareness and action at all levels. Racism has 

impacted the way life is set up now and we must continue to 

learn and be aware of how things came to be and how to 

change that when making decisions for the future. I was 

grateful that 

the Town Council kept the BLM signs on the the Town Hall. I 

appreciate the importance that I have seen regarding thought 

given in Council decisions to allocate resources equitably and 

to have race and equity be a focus of the implementation of this 

plan. 

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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 9:46 PM

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

Applicant First Name: Lauren  

Applicant Last Name: Nyland 

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


